
From: Crist, Rick [mailto:Rick.Crist@usa.apachecorp.com] 
Sent: Wed 11/9/2005 3:28 PM 
To: Prichard, Billy, EMNRD 
Cc: Hale, Jon 
Subject: FW: Apache Corporation Compliance Update 

Billy, 

Apache has submitted paperwork for 10 wells put back in compliance. To date 10 wells have been approved. We have completed 
work on 12 ofthe 16 wells. This puts us ahead of our scheduled 4 wells for October. We are currently working on 1 well for 
recompletion, and plan to TA or recomplete the remaining 3 wells. 

Elliott Federal # 3 3002529061 Aug--01 TA'd Well BLM approved for 12 Months not on OCD Website 

Federal A # 2 3002507239 Apr--92 Well recompleted August 2005. Paperwork attached, not on O 
Fields # 1 3002506553 Dec--92 P&A'd June 2005. Approved 7/19/05. 
Grizzell # 6 3002510114 Aug--01 Well recompleted June 2005. Approved by OCD 8/31/05 

Gulf Bunin #3 3002506567 Aug--01 Well TA'd 5/10/05. Submitted C-103 on 5/23/05. Approved on 
NEDU #201 3002506399 Dec--92 P&a'd June 2005. Approved 7/19/05. 
NEDU #301 3002506388 Oct--96 Well was TA'd 4/28/05. Submitted C-103 on 4/29/05. Approve 
NEDU #317 3002506488 Aug--00 Well was TA'd 4/28/05. Submitted C-103 on 5/19/2005. Appro' 
NEDU #802 3002506735 Aug--01 Well was TA'd 5/3/05. Submitted C-103 on 5/23/05. Approved 

State Section 2 # 13 3002506379 Mar--98 Well was TA'd. Approved 9/28 by Gary Wink. 

State Section 2 # 5 3002506371 Dec--87 Well was TA'd waiting on Paperwork 

EW Walden # 3 3002510271 Aug--96 Well Recompleted 9/2005. Waiting on test to send in Paperwo 

Thanks, 

Rick Crist 

Production Engineer 
Apache Corporation 
Two Warren Place 
6120 South Yale, Suite 1500 
Tulsa, OK 74136-4224 
phone: 918.491.4800 
fax: 918.491.4860 
rick.crist@apachecorp.com 


